



**DIVISION OF AGRICULTURE
RESEARCH & EXTENSION**

University of Arkansas System

Funding Sources

Funding Sources

Summary: Provides opportunities for locating funding sources for extramural funding.

There are several categories of funding sources available from which grants can be obtained. Also there are numerous directories and web sites that provide information on some of these. Five libraries in Arkansas have been designated as Foundation Center Cooperating Collections. These house a core collection of Foundation Center publications, as well as an extensive grants reference section. These are the Central Arkansas Library System, which is located at 100 Rock Street, Little Rock; the Charles A. Frueauff Foundation, 200 S. Commerce, Ste. 100, Little Rock; Norma Wood Library at the Arkansas State University Mountain Home campus, 1600 S. College Street, Mountain Home; the Fayetteville Public Library, 401 W. Mountain Street, Fayetteville; and the Boreham Library, 5210 Grand Avenue at the University of Arkansas – Fort Smith, Fort Smith. The Memphis Public Library and Information Center, 3030 Popular Avenue, Memphis and the Alliance for Nonprofit Excellence, 5100 Popular Avenue, Memphis are also Cooperating Collections. These Arkansas Cooperating Collections and the Alliance for Nonprofit Excellence in Memphis provide on-line access to the Foundation Directory, while the Memphis Library location provides access to the CD-Rom Version of the Directory. Some of the directories listed below are available in many libraries and particularly University libraries. Links are also provided for some of the categories of funders. Those will provide not only a listing for that category, but also links to the appropriate web-sites for finding additional information for that source. This by no means is an all-inclusive list. Several other sources exist as possibilities for locating potential funding sources.

Funding Resources:

- **Directories**
- **Federal Agencies**
- **State Agencies**

The Arkansas Cooperative Extension Service offers its programs to all eligible persons regardless of race, color, national origin, religion, gender, age, disability, marital or veteran status, or any other legally protected status, and is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.

- **Foundations**

- **Other**

Funding Resources:

- **Directories**

- **Foundation Center**

Funding Resources:

➤ Federal Government Information

Federal Online System

- Grants.gov – a centralized online system for locating more than 900 grant programs offered from the 26 Federal grant-making agencies. <http://www.grants.gov>
- NSF Fastlane – web-based portal for the National Science Foundation grant submission. www.fastlane.nsf.gov/fastlane.jsp

Other Federal Resources

- Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) <https://www.cfda.gov> - listing of Federal programs
- Federal Register www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html
- Federal Register Table of Contents www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/fedreg/frcont10.html

Funding Resources:

➤ Federal Agencies

Agriculture (USDA) www.usda.gov

- **National Institute of Food and Agriculture (NIFA – former Cooperative State Research, Education and Extension Service - CSREES)**
www.nifa.usda.gov/fo/funding.cfm
- Current Research Information System (CRIS Assistance and Forms)
cwf.uvm.edu/cris
- Rural Development www.rurdev.usda.gov/RD_NOFAs.html
- Southern Regional Sustainable Agriculture Network (SARE)
www.southernsare.uga.edu/grants.htm
- Southern Region Integrated Pest Management Center (IPM) www.sripmc.org
- Southern Rural Development Center (SRDC) srdc.msstate.edu
- Soy Health Research Program www.soyconnection.com/shrp/

Commerce (DOC) www.commerce.gov/index.htm

- National Institute of Standards in Technology (NIST) www.nist.gov
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) www.noaa.gov

Defense (DOD) www.defenselink.mil/

- Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) www.darpa.mil/
- Air Force (AFOSR) www.afosr.af.mil/
- Army (ARO) www.arl.army.mil/main/main/default.cfm
- Navy (ONR) www.onr.navy.mil/

Education (DoED) www.ed.gov/grantapps

- Grants and Contracts www.ed.gov/fund/landing.jhtml?src=rt

Energy (DOE) www.energy.gov

- Energy Research science.energy.gov/

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) www.epa.gov

- National Center for Environmental Research EPA Region VI
www.epa.gov/earth1r6/gandf/

Health and Human Services (DHHS) www.dhhs.gov/

- Health and Human Services Grant Funding www.hhs.gov/grants/
- National Institute of Health (NIH) grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm
- NIH Guide for Grants and Contracts grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) www.hud.gov or
<http://portal.hud.gov/portal/page/portal/HUD/topics/grants>

Interior (DOI) www.doi.gov

- U. S. Geological Survey (USGS) www.usgs.gov/contracts/grants/
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS) <http://www.fws.gov/grants/>
- National Park Service (NPS) www.nps.gov
- National Park Service (NPS) History and Culture Grant Programs
www.nps.gov/history/grants.htm
- National Park Service (NPS) Land and Water Conservation Fund
www.nps.gov/lwcf/

Justice (DOJ) www.justice.gov/10grants/

- Office of Justice Programs www.ojjdp.gov/funding/funding.html

Labor (DOL) <http://www.dol.gov/dol/grants/>

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) www.nasa.gov

- NASA Higher Education Programs
www.nasa.gov/audience/foreducators/postsecondary/programs/index.html

National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) <http://arts.gov/grants/organizations-apply>

National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)
<http://www.neh.gov/grants/index.html>

National Science Foundation (NSF) www.nsf.gov

- NSF Active Funding Opportunities
www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_list.jsp?org=NSF&ord=date
- NSF Publications www.nsf.gov/publications/
- NSF Program Announcements and Information
www.nsf.gov/rss/rss_www_funding_pgm_annc_inf.xml
- NSF Fastlane www.fastlane.nsf.gov/fastlane.jsp
- NSF Award Search www.fastlane.nsf.gov/a6/A6Start.htm
- NSF Updates www.nsf.gov/funding/browse_all_funding.jsp

Transportation (DOT) www.dot.gov/ost/m60/

Funding Resources:

➤ State Agencies

Arkansas Arts Council

- Arts Council Grants www.arkansasarts.com/grants/

Arkansas Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board

- Children's Trust Fund Grants www.arctf.org/trustfund.html

Arkansas Economic Development Commission

- Community Development Block Grant <http://arkansasedc.com/grants.aspx>

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

- Water Outreach and Education Grants
www.adeq.state.ar.us/poa/watershed_outreach_education/default.htm
- Arkansas Watershed Advisory Group Grants www.awag.org/funding.html

Arkansas Forestry Commission

- Arkansas Urban Forestry Council www.arkansastrees.org/grants-awards/
- Volunteer Fire Assistance
forestry.arkansas.gov/Services/ruralFireProtection/Pages/default.aspx

Arkansas Department of Health

- Grant Programs
<http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/aboutADH/Pages/GrantBidOpportunities.aspx>

Department of Arkansas Heritage

- Arkansas Heritage Month Grant
<http://www.arkansasheritage.com/plan/grants.aspx>

Arkansas Highway & Transportation Department

- Arkansas Safe Routes to School Program
www.arkansashighways.com/safe_route.aspx
- Arkansas Recreational Trails Program
www.arkansashighways.com/recreational_trails.aspx

Arkansas Humanities Council www.arkhums.org/grants/index.html

Arkansas Minority Health Commission www.arminorityhealth.com/

- National Minority Health Month Mini-Grant Program
www.ark.org/minority/newsroom/index.php?do:newsDetail=1&news_id=91

Arkansas Natural Resources Commission

- Non-Point Source Pollution Grants Program
http://arkansaswater.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=13&Itemid=5
- Non-Point Source Management Program EPA 319(h) funding cycle
www.arkansaswater.org/

Department of Rural Services www.arkansas.gov/drs/drsgrants.html

- Rural Community Development Grant www.arkansas.gov/drs/drsgrants.html
- Rural Fire Protection Grant www.arkansas.gov/drs/drsgrants.html
- Rural Services Block Grant www.arkansas.gov/drs/drsgrants.html

- County Fair Building Grant www.arkansas.gov/drs/drsgrants.html

Arkansas Science and Technology

- Arkansas ASSET Initiative www.asta.arkansas.gov/asset/Pages/default.aspx
- Seed Capital Investment Program
www.asta.arkansas.gov/programsProjects/Documents/seedcaprules.pdf
- Technology Development Program
www.asta.arkansas.gov/programsProjects/Pages/highTechCompany.aspx

Arkansas Space Consortium asgc.ualr.edu/

Arkansas Tobacco Settlement Commission

- Tobacco Settlement Commission Child Wellness Intervention Project Grant Program www.atsc.arkansas.gov/GrantInfo/Pages/default.aspx

Arkansas Department of Workforce Services

- TANF Funding Opportunities
www.state.ar.us/esd/Programs/TANF/Programs.htm

Arkansas Water Resources Center

- Water Resources Research Act of 1984 104 B Program
www.uark.edu/depts/awrc/

Funding Resources:

➤ Foundations

National

- Abbott Laboratories www.abbottfund.org/grants.
- Aetna Foundation www.aetna.com/foundation/
- Allen Foundation <https://www.allenfoundation.org/applicants/apply.asp>
- American Association of Equine Practitioners
http://www.aiep.org/foundation_funding_grants.htm
- American Astronomical Society www.aas.org/grants/
- American Express Philanthropy about.americanexpress.com/csr/howto.aspx
- American Floral Endowment www.endowment.org/educational-grants.html
- Annenberg Foundation www.annenbergfoundation.org/grants/
- Annie's Homegrown Corporation www.annies.com/giving-back/school-gardens/grants-for-gardens/
- AT&T Foundation www.att.com/gen/corporate-citizenship?pid=7737
- Mary Reynolds Babcock Foundation <http://mrbf.org/prospective-grantees>
- Berryman Institute www.berrymaninstitute.org/research/msu_grants.html
- Bradley/Murphy Forestry & Natural Extension Trust www.bradleymurphytrust.org/
- Black & Decker <http://www.stanleyblackanddecker.com/company/citizenship>
- Brinker International Charities Committee
http://www.brinker.com/contact/charitable_requests.asp
- Brookdale Foundation www.brookdalefoundation.org/
- Annie E. Casey Foundation
<http://www.aecf.org/MajorInitiatives/KIDSCOUNT.aspx>
- Carnegie Corporation of New York <http://carnegie.org/grants/grantseekers/>
- Center for Field Research <http://earthwatch.org/scientific-research>

- Edna McConnell Clark Foundation www.emcf.org/
- Ethics and Excellence in Journalism Foundation <http://www.journalismfoundation.org/grants.htm>
- ConAgra Foods Foundation <http://investor.conagrafoods.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=202310&p=foundation>
- Cotton Foundation www.cotton.org/foundation/
- Dirksen Congressional Center www.dirksencenter.org/print_grants_overview.htm
- Energy Foundation www.ef.org/for-grantseekers/
- Farm Foundation www.farmfoundation.org/
- FINRA Investor Education Foundation www.finrafoundation.org/grants/index.htm
- Fiskars Project Orange Thumb <http://www2.fiskars.com/Activities/Project-Orange-Thumb/Grant-and-Garden-Makeover-Application>
- FoodCorps <https://foodcorps.org/get-involved/school-garden-grants>
- Franklin Electric-Edward J. Schaefer and T. W. Kehoe Charitable and Educational Foundation, Inc., c/o Franklin Electric Co., Inc., 400 E. Spring St., Bluffton, Indiana 46714-3798, 219-824-2900
- Ford Foundation www.fordfoundation.org/grants/organizations-seeking-grants#
- General Mills Foundation www.generalmills.com/en/Responsibility/Community_Engagement/general_mills_foundation_2010.aspx
- The Gerber Foundation www.gerberfoundation.org/
- The Getty Grant Program www.getty.edu/grants/index.html
- William T. Grant Foundation www.wtgrantfoundation.org
- Grayson-Jockey Club Research Foundation, Inc. www.grayson-jockeyclub.org/default.asp?section=2&area=Reserch&menu=2
- Hasbro Children's Foundation www.hasbro.com/corporate/community-relations/gifts-of-hope.cfm
- Tony Hawk Foundation www.tonyhawkfoundation.org/grant_application.asp
- William and Flora Hewlett Foundation www.hewlett.org/grants/grantseekers

- American Honda Foundation

http://corporate.honda.com/america/philanthropy.aspx?id=honda_foundations

- Horses and Humans Research Foundation

www.horsesandhumans.org/Research.html#Applications

- Horticulture Research Institute www.hrresearch.org/

- Hunting Heritage Foundation www.nssf.org/hunting/grants

- International Foundation www.intlffoundation.org/guidelines.html

- Japan Foundation Los Angeles www.jflalc.org/?act=tpt&id=217

- Japan Foundation New York www.jfnny.org/grant/grant.html

- Robert Wood Johnson Foundation <http://www.rwjf.org/grants/>

- Johnson and Johnson Community Health Care Program

www.jhsph.edu/johnsonandjohnson

- Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation www.kauffman.org/

- W.K. Kellogg Foundation <http://www.wkkf.org/grants/for-grantseekers.aspx>

- Kresge Foundation <http://kresge.org/funding>

- Lindbergh Foundation www.lindberghfoundation.org/docs/index.php/about-us/programs#lindberghgrants

- Henry Luce Foundation www.hluce.org/genguidelines.aspx

- MacArthur Foundation www.macfdn.org/

- Dr. Scholl's Foundation www.drschollfoundation.com/procedures.htm

- Milagro Foundation <http://www.milagrofoundation.org/apply.asp>

- Miracle-Gro **GRO1000**

<http://thescottsmiraclegrocompany.com/corporateresponsibility/community/gro1000.html>

- Charles Stewart Mott Foundation www.mott.org/grantseeker.aspx

- Ms. Foundation

<http://forwomen.org/content/115/en/What%20we%20do/Grant%20Making.html>

- National Fish & Wildlife Foundation
www.nfwf.org/whatwedo/grants/Pages/home.aspx
- National Gardening Association www.kidsgardening.org/
- National Pork Board <http://www.pork.org/Research/499/ResearchRFP.aspx>
- Charles Stewart Mott Foundation www.mott.org/grantseeker.aspx
- National Tree Trust www.nationaltreetrust.org/index.cfm?cid=40000
- Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation <http://www.noble.org/Philanthropy/>
- North American Association for Environmental Education
eelinked.naaee.net/n/eelinked/topics/Grants-amp-Opportunities
- The North Face Explore Fund www.explorefund.org/
- Jessie Smith Noyes Foundation www.noyes.org/
- Open Society Institute www.soros.org/grants
- Organic Farming Research Foundation ofrf.org/search/node/grants
- Pew Charitable Trusts www.pewtrusts.com/
- RGK Foundation www.rgkfoundation.org/public/guidelines/
- Rockefeller Foundation www.rockefellerfoundation.org/grants/what-we-fund
- Russell Sage Foundation [www..russellsage.org/how-to-apply](http://www.russellsage.org/how-to-apply)
- Saucony Run for Good Foundation www.sauconyrunforgood.com/how-to-apply/
- Alfred P. Sloan Foundation www.sloan.org/apply-for-grants/
- State Farm Companies Foundation
www.statefarm.com/about/part_spos/grants/grants.asp
- State Farm Youth Advisory Board Grant www.statefarmyab.com/
- Sprint Foundation www.sprint.com/responsibility/sprint_foundation/index.html
- Sunderland Foundation
www.sunderlandfoundation.org/FundingAreas.asp
- Toro Foundation www.thetorocompany.com/community/index.html

- Toyota USA www.toyota.com/about/philanthropy/community/
- Harry S. Truman Library Institute www.trumanlibrary.org/grants.htm
- Turner Foundation <http://www.turnerfoundation.org/>
- Turning Foundation
www.turningtechnologies.com/studentresponsesystems/turning-foundation/
- United Sorghum Checkoff Program <http://www.sorghumcheckoff.com/>
- Wallace Global Fund <http://www.wgf.org/grants>
- Wallace Foundation www.wallacefoundation.org/GrantsPrograms/
- Waltham® - Buckeye® Equine Research Grant
<http://www.waltham.com/foundation.htm>
- Women Helping Others (WHO) Foundation
www.whofoundation.org/Who_Funding.htm
- Women's Sports Foundation
www.womenssportsfoundation.org/home/programs
- United Engineering Foundation <http://www.uefoundation.org/grants.html>
- W. E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research
www.upjohninst.org/grantsawards.html
- U. S. Golf Association
 - For the Good of the Game Grant Program
www.usga.org/about_usga/philanthropy/grants/apply/Good-of-the-Game-Grants/
 - Turfgrass and Environmental Research
www.usga.org/Content.aspx?id=26147
 - Environmental Programs – Wild Links Program
www.usga.org/course_care/environmental_programs/wild_links_program/Wild-Links-Program/
- Verizon Foundation www.verizonfoundation.org/grants/

Funding Resources:

➤ Foundations

Arkansas-based or Focusing Resources on Arkansas

- Arkansas Community Foundation Blue and You Foundation for a Healthier Arkansas
www.arcf.org/Grants/GrantProcessGuidelines/BlueYouMinigrants/tabid/332/Default.aspx
- Arkansas Community Foundation Giving Tree Grants
www.arcf.org/Grants/GrantProcessGuidelines/GivingTreeGrants/tabid/195/Default.aspx
- Arkansas Grazing Lands Coalition (AGLC), Stan Garner, 10827 Katydid Lane, Danville, AR 72833 or sgarner@arkwest.com
- Bank of America Foundation
www.bankofamerica.com/foundation/index.cfm?template=fd_funding
- Bank of Oklahoma Foundation, PO Box 2300, Tulsa, OK 74192-0001, 918-588-6831
- Carolyn W. & Charles T. Beaird Family Foundation www.beairdfoundation.org
- Best Buy www.bestbuy-communityrelations.com/community_grants.htm
- Grace and Franklin Bernsen Foundation www.bernsen.org
- Blue & You Foundation www.arkbluecross.com/about/foundation.asp
- Boeing Corporation
http://www.boeing.com/companyoffices/aboutus/community/corp_cash_grants.html
- Bridgestone Firestone Trust Fund
www.bridgestone-firestone.com/community/trustfund/index.html
- Horace C. Cabe Foundation, 108 North Front Street, Gurdon, AR 71743, (903) 794-2223
- Campbell Soup Foundation
www.campbellsoupcompany.com/community_center.asp
- Cargill www.cargill.com/commitments/community/charitable-giving/index.jsp

- Carroll County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/CarrollCounty/tabid/204/Default.aspx
- C. Louise Cabe Foundation, 108 North Front Street, Gurdon, AR 71743, (903) 794-2223
- CenturyTel Clarke M. Williams Charitable Foundation
www.centurylink.com/Pages/AboutUs/Community/Foundation/
- CenturyTel Quest Foundation
www.centurylink.com/Pages/AboutUs/Community/Foundation/qwestFoundation.jsp
- Clark County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/ClarkCounty/tabid/205/Default.aspx
- Cleburne County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/CleburneCounty/tabid/206/Default.aspx
- Columbia County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/ColumbiaCounty/tabid/260/Default.aspx
- ConAgra Foods Foundation
company.conagrafoods.com/phoenix.zhtml?c=202310&p=foundation
- Conway County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/ConwayCounty/tabid/261/Default.aspx
- Craighead County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/CraigheadCounty/tabid/262/Default.aspx
- Endowment Foundation of Cross County
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/CrossCounty/tabid/263/Default.aspx
- Delta Area Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/DeltaArea/tabid/264/Default.aspx
- Dollar General
www2.dollargeneral.com/About-Us/Serving-Others/Pages/DG-Cares.aspx
- Endeavor Foundation endeavorfoundation.net/what-we-do
- Entergy Arkansas
 - Entergy Charitable Foundation
www.energy.com/our_community/ECF_grant_guidelines.aspx
 - Entergy Open Grants www.energy.com/our_community/Grant_Guidelines.aspx

- Entergy Micro Grants
www.energy.com/our_community/micro_grant_guidelines.aspx
- Leland Fikes Foundation, Inc., 500 N. Akard St., Ste. 1919, Dallas, TX 75201-3322
- Community Foundation of Faulkner County
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/FaulknerCounty/tabid/265/Default.aspx
- Community Foundation of Greater Memphis www.cfgm.org/
- Fort Smith Area Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/FortSmithArea/tabid/267/Default.aspx
- Foundation for the Mid-South www.fndmidsouth.org/grants/
- Endowment Foundation of Greene County
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/GreeneCounty/tabid/268/Default.aspx
- Charles A. Frueauff Foundation www.frueauffoundation.com/
- Gannett Foundation www.gannettfoundation.org/
- Georgia-Pacific Foundation www.gp.com/gpfoundation/grantprocess.html
- Glass Family Foundation, 17 Glenbrook, Bentonville, AR 72712-3840
- Frank D. Hickingbotham Foundation, 11300 Rodney Parham Rd., Suite 300, Little Rock, AR 72212-4105, 501-223-1000
- Home Depot Foundation www.homedepotfoundation.org/page/grants
- Hot Springs Area Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/HotSpringsArea/tabid/269/Default.aspx
- Hussman Foundation, P. O. Box 2221, Little Rock, AR 72203, 501-378-2400
- JRMC Healthy Lifestyles Grants
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/PineBluffArea/tabid/276/Default.aspx
- Johnson County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/JohnsonCounty/tabid/270/Default.aspx
- Harvey and Bernice Jones Charitable Trust, P. O. Box 2035, Springdale, AR 72765, 479-756-0611
- The Kerr Foundation www.thekerrfoundation.org/
- The Kimberly-Clark Foundation
www.kimberly-clark.com/ourcompany/community/kc_foundation.aspx

- Carl B. and Florence E. King Foundation
<http://www.kingfoundation.com/Grants/King-Foundation-Grants.aspx>
- Community Foundation of Lee County www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/LeeCounty/tabid/271/Default.aspx
- Land O'Lakes Foundation www.foundation.landolakes.com/com_grant_desc.asp
- Lockheed Martin Foundation www.lockheedmartin.com/us/who-we-are/community/philanthropy.html
- Lowe's Charitable & Educational Foundation
http://www.lowes.com/cd_Corporate+Citizenship_674540029
- The J. E. and L. E. Mabee Foundation, Inc. www.mabeefoundation.com/index.htm
- The Magale Foundation, Inc., 920 Pierremont Rd., Suite 210, Shreveport, LA 71106-2037
- McDonalds' http://www.mcdonalds.com/us/en/our_story.html
- The Merkle Family Foundation, 2205 W. Oak St., El Dorado, AR 71730-5281, 870-863-3896
- Mississippi County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/MississippiCounty/tabid/272/Default.aspx
- Monroe County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/MonroeCounty/tabid/273/Default.aspx
- Morris Foundation, 358 Palos Verdes Drive, Hot Springs, AR 71913
- Munro Foundation, 190 Elmwood Drive, Hot Springs, AR 71901-6735
- Murphy Foundation, 200 North Jefferson Avenue, Suite 600, El Dorado, AR 71730-6133, 870-862-2884
- E. E. Murry Family Foundation, 1899 Lititz Pike, Lancaster, PA 17601-6518,
Contact: J. B. Ford
- Nabholz Charitable Foundation, P. O. Box 2090, Conway, AR 72033
- William C. and Theodosia Murphy Nolan Foundation, 200 N. Jefferson Ave., Suite 308, El Dorado, AR 71730
- Olds Foundation, Inc., P. O. Box 114, 104 W. Thompson Street, Amity, AR 71921, 870-342-5191

- M. N. Osborne Charitable Foundation, Inc., 3417 E. 54th Street, Texarkana, AR 71854, 870-774-8001
- Ottenheimer Brothers Foundation, 425 W. Capitol Avenue, Suite 18, Little Rock, AR 72201, 501-372-6167
- Ouachita Valley Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/OuachitaValley/tabid/274/Default.aspx
- PetCo Foundation
www.petco.com/Content/Content.aspx?PC=petcofoundationhome&Nav=372
- Phillips County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/PhillipsCounty/tabid/275/Default.aspx
- Pine Bluff Area Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/PineBluffArea/tabid/276/Default.aspx
- Plum Creek Foundation
www.plumcreek.com/CommunityInvolvement/GrantApplication/tabid/161/Default.aspx
- Pope County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/PopeCounty/tabid/277/Default.aspx
- Radio Shack Corporation
<http://www.radioshackcorporation.com/citizenship/community.php>
- Rebsamen Fund, 11219 Financial Centre Parkway, Suite 303, Little Rock, AR 72211
- Regions Bank www.regions.com/about_regions/social_responsibility.rf
- Donald W. Reynolds Foundation www.dwreynolds.org/
- Riggs Benevolent Fund, P. O. Box 831041, Dallas, Texas 75283-1041, 501-378-1626
- Winthrop Rockefeller Foundation
<http://www.wrfoundation.org/index.php?page=grants>
- Ronald McDonald House Charities rmhc.org/what-we-do/grants/
- Rosenzweig-Schloss Foundation, P. O. Box 8948, Pine Bluff, AR 71611-8948, 870-535-6000
- Ross Foundation, P. O. Box 335, Arkadelphia, AR 71923-0335, 870-246-9881

- The Schmieding Foundation, P.O. Box 369, Springdale, AR 72765-0369, 479-751-8639
- Harold S. Seabrook Charitable Trust, c/o Pine Bluff National Bank, Trust Division, P. O. Box 7878, Pine Bluff, AR 71611, 870-540-1247
- Southeast Arkansas Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/SoutheastArkansas/tabid/279/Default.aspx
- South Shore Foundation www.southshore.com/foundation/index.htm
- St. Francis County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/StFrancisCounty/tabid/280/Default.aspx
- Sunderland Foundation www.sunderlandfoundation.org
- Roy and Christine Sturgis Charitable and Educational Trust, c/o Bank of America, N.A., P. O. Box 831041, Dallas, TX 75583, 214-209-1965
- Target Stores
 - Local Grantmaking
<http://sites.target.com/site/en/company/page.jsp?contentId=WCMP04-031767>
- T.L.L. Temple Foundation, 204 Champions Blvd., Lufkin, Texas 75901
- Tenenbaum Foundation, P. O. Box 15128. GMF, Little Rock, AR 72231-5128
- Texarkana Area Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/TexarkanaArea/tabid/281/Default.aspx
- Trinity Foundation www.trinityusa.org/tf02.html
- Twin Lakes Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/TwinLakes/tabid/282/Default.aspx
- Union Pacific Foundation
www.up.com/aboutup/community/foundation/grants/index.htm
- Vulcan Materials Company Foundation
www.vulcanmaterials.com/social.asp?content=guidelines
- Walgreens www.walgreens.com/about/community/guidelines.jsp
- Wal-Mart Foundation www.walmartstores.com/CommunityGiving/203.aspx
- Walton Family Foundation www.waltonfamilyfoundation.org/

- Weyerhaeuser Company Foundation
www.weyerhaeuser.com/Sustainability/People/Communities/CommunityInvestment/GivingFund
- Whirlpool Foundation
www.whirlpoolcorp.com/responsibility/building_communities/whirlpool_foundation.aspx
- Bob White Memorial Foundation, P. O. Box 537, Eudora, AR 71640-9419
- White County Community Foundation
www.arcf.org/LocalOffices/WhiteCounty/tabid/283/Default.aspx
- Windgate Charitable Foundation, P.O. Box 826, Siloam Springs, AR 72761-0826, 479-524-9829

Funding Resources:

➤ **Other**

- American Dental Association <http://www.ada.org/applyforassistance.aspx>
- American Dietetic Association Foundation <http://www.eatright.org/foundation/>
- The Chronicle of Philanthropy <http://philanthropy.com/>
- The Foundation Center www.fdncenter.org/
- American Nursery and Landscape Association <http://www.anla.org/>
- Community of Science pivot.cos.com/
- GrantsNet sciencecareers.sciencemag.org/funding